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From: Nancy Laurie <nancijim @ earthlink.net>
To: <hearingdocket @ nrc.gov>, <pah@nrc.gov>, <gpb@nre.gov>, <beckers @thegrid.net>
Date: Tue, Apr 1, 2003 12:49 AM
Subject: Appeal to NRC
Statement of a San Luis Obispo County resident living within 10 miles of
Diablo Canyon.
As a 25 year resident of Los Osos in San Luis Obispo County, California,
| wish to declare my opposition to the expansion and continued operation DOCKETED
of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant. The reckless accumulation of USNRC
nuclear waste in pools, vulnerable to natural disasters and now, more
immediately horrifying, terrrorist attack by missiles or other April 2, 2003 (9:34AM)
explosives, makes it both a logical and patriotic imperative to shut
down operations until the federal government has a safe and secured OFFICE OF SECRETARY
method of disposal or neutralization of the highly radioactive fuel RULEMAKINGS AND
rods. . ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

We can't wait. The danger is now and imminent. Diablo Canyon has been
named by our leaders as a target that must be defended. The safety of
the citizens of central California is compromised by the continued
operation of the plant which will add to the stacks of radioactive rods

that cannot be secured against attack. This clear and present danger
could cost us our homes, our livelihoods, and yes, so unnecessarily, our
lives. We have no options. Please dismantle Diablo Canyon. | appeal to
you in the name of our land and our people and our nation whose mandate
it is to protect the health and welfare of all. Nancy Laurie, Los Osos
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